
Mayor Michael D. Quill  
  
Council Members 
John Camardo 
Pete Ruzicka 
Terry Cuddy 
Debby McCormick 

Auburn City Council Meeting 
AGENDA  

 
 

 

Welcome to tonight's City Council meeting. If you have come to speak during the public to be heard portion of this meeting the 
following information will be helpful to you.  When you are recognized to come to the podium, state your name and address, and speak 
directly into the microphone. The Council is pleased to hear relevant comments; however a 3-minute limit is set by City Council. Please 

be sure to turn off your cell phone. Thank you for your interest in City Government. 
                                                                                                           
                                                                                                     - Douglas A. Selby, City Manager 

WORKSESSION MEETING 
May 22, 2014  6:00 PM 

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Moment of Silent Prayer or Reflection

Public to be Heard

Approval of Meeting Minutes

A. May 15, 2014

Presentations and Proclamations

A. Presentation on New Website - Chuck Mason, City Clerk

B. Vermicomposting Presentation - Larson Engineers

Public Announcements

City Manager's Report

SEQR Resolutions

Ordinances

Resolutions

A. Award Resolution # 96 of 2014 - Awarding the Landfill Gas Improvement Project

Local Law

Tabled Legislation

Other Business

A. 2013 - 2014 Budget Status Reports

B. 2014/2015 Budget Discussion

C. Introduction and discussion of Council member proposals for 2014/2015 budget



Recap

Adjournment

Phone 315-255-4146 www.auburnNY.gov dselby@auburnny.gov 
Memorial City Hall 24 South St. Auburn, NY 13021 

Video of City Council Meetings can be seen each Friday and Monday after a meeting on 
Time Warner Channel 12 & 98 and Verizon Channel 31 



 Minutes of the City Council Meeting, City of Auburn, NY, May 15, 2014 

Page 1 of 4 
Office of the City Clerk/Vital Records, City of Auburn, NY.  Charles Mason, City Clerk  

Auburn City Council 

Business Meeting 
Thursday, May 15, 2014 6:00PM 

City Council Chambers 

Memorial City Hall 

24 South St. 

Auburn, NY  13021 

 

Minutes 

 
The meeting of the Auburn City Council was called to order at 6:00PM in the City Council 

Chambers 24 South St. Auburn NY by Mayor Quill.   

Roll Call – The City Clerk called the roll. Mayor Quill, and Councilors McCormick, Camardo, 

Cuddy, and Ruzicka were all present. 

The following City Staff was present:  

 City Manager, Doug Selby 

 Corporation Counsel, John Rossi 

 City Clerk, Charles Mason 

 Comptroller, Laura Wills 

 Director of Engineering, William Lupien 

 Director of Public Works, Mike Talbot 

 Landfill Supervisor, Scott Emerson 

 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Mayor Quill led the Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

Moment of Silent Prayer or Reflection – Mayor Quill asked for a moment of silent prayer.   

 

Public to be Heard –  

 Marcus Brumberger, Owner of Casey’s on the corner of Osborne and Elizabeth St. 

 Mr. Brumberger asked on the status of a business loan he had filed application for 

with the City in January of this year.  He also stated that a project in Chicago known as 

“The Plant” would be a good use of the space at the former Bombardier Plant.  “The 

Plant” is an indoor vertical farm that triples as a food-business incubator and 

research/education space located inside an old meat packing factory in the Union 

Stockyards of Chicago, Illinois. 

 

Approval of Meeting Minutes:  
A. May 8, 2014, City Council meeting minutes. 

Motion to approve by Councilor Camardo, seconded by Councilor McCormick. 

The motion carried 5-0.  Councilors McCormick, Camardo, Cuddy, Ruzicka, and Mayor 

Quill all voting aye. 



 Minutes of the City Council Meeting, City of Auburn, NY, May 15, 2014 

Page 2 of 4 
Office of the City Clerk/Vital Records, City of Auburn, NY.  Charles Mason, City Clerk  

Presentations and Proclamations – 

A.  Mayor Quill announced that SGT. Scott Weller (Ret) of 31 Capitol St.  Auburn, NY donated 

to the City a United States Flag that flew over the U.S. Forward Operating Base Warrior in 

Kirkuk, Iraq.  The Mayor’s office has extended thanks and appreciation to  SGT. Weller and the 

Mayor asked that this flag be raised for Memorial Day at Veteran’s Park. 

 

Public Announcements –  

A.  The City of Auburn Zoning Board of Appeals will hold its monthly meeting on Monday, 

May 19
th

 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, first floor of Memorial City Hall, 24 South St.  

Auburn, NY  13021. 

B.  New York State Senator John DeFrancisco will hold office hours in Auburn at the Chamber 

of Commerce Office, 2 State St.  Auburn, NY on Friday, May 23, 2014 from 11 a.m. until 1 p.m. 

To schedule an appointment please call 315-428-7632. 

 

City Manager’s Report – The Manager reported on the following: 

 The City of Auburn has been experiencing problems this week with its computer network 

systems.  As of this evening the problems had been repaired.  The City would like to 

apologize for delayed response to individuals that may have been attempting to reach 

City officials by e-mail. 

 

State Environmental Quality Review Act Resolutions (SEQR) – None 

 

Ordinances – None 

 

Resolutions –  

A. Council Resolution #87 of 2014 Setting the Date of June 5, 2014 for a Public Hearing 

Concerning the City Manager's Recommended Budget of 2014-2015 

 Motion to approve by Councilor Camardo, seconded by Councilor McCormick. 

The motion carried 5-0.  Councilors McCormick, Camardo, Cuddy, Ruzicka, and Mayor Quill all 

voting aye. 

B. Council Resolution #89 of 2014 Authorizing Permission to Advertise for Bids for the 

2014Road Improvement Program 

 Motion to approve by Councilor Camardo, seconded by Councilor McCormick. 

The motion carried 5-0.  Councilors McCormick, Camardo, Cuddy, Ruzicka, and Mayor Quill all 

voting aye. 

C. Council Resolution #90 of 2014 Requesting Permission to Advertise for Bids for the 

Walnut Street Culvert Replacement Project 

 Motion to approve by Councilor Ruzicka, seconded by Councilor McCormick. 

The motion carried 5-0.  Councilors McCormick, Camardo, Cuddy, Ruzicka, and Mayor Quill all 

voting aye. 

D. Council Resolution #91 of 2014 Authorizing Permission to Advertise for Bids for Lighting 

at Falcon Park 

 Motion to approve by Councilor Ruzicka, seconded by Councilor Cuddy. 

The motion carried 4-0.  Councilors McCormick, Cuddy, Ruzicka, and Mayor Quill all voting 

aye.  Councilor Camardo abstained. 

E. Appointment Resolution #92 of 2014 - Appointing a Member of the Cemetery 



 Minutes of the City Council Meeting, City of Auburn, NY, May 15, 2014 

Page 3 of 4 
Office of the City Clerk/Vital Records, City of Auburn, NY.  Charles Mason, City Clerk  

Commission 

 Motion to approve by Councilor Camardo, seconded by Councilor Cuddy. 

The motion carried 5-0.  Councilors McCormick, Camardo, Cuddy, Ruzicka, and Mayor Quill all 

voting aye. 

F. Council Resolution #93 of 2014 - Requesting Permission to Advertise for Bids for the 

2014 C.D.B.G. Sidewalk Program. 

 Motion to approve by Councilor Ruzicka, seconded by Councilor Camardo. 

The motion carried 5-0.  Councilors McCormick, Camardo, Cuddy, Ruzicka, and Mayor Quill all 

voting aye. 

G. Change Order Resolution #94 of 2014 Authorizing change order #1 for the Mill Street 

Power Generation Project 

 Motion to approve by Councilor Ruzicka, seconded by Councilor Camardo. 

The motion carried 5-0.  Councilors McCormick, Camardo, Cuddy, Ruzicka, and Mayor Quill all 

voting aye. 

 

Executive Session - Mayor Quill made a motion to enter Executive Session, seconded by 

Councilor McCormick.  Council voted to enter an executive session regarding matters pertaining 

to: 

1. Contract negotiations (NYS Public Officers Law, Article 7 §105-e. Collective 

negotiations pursuant to article fourteen of the civil service law)                                    

 The motion carried 5-0.  Councilors McCormick, Camardo, Cuddy, Ruzicka, and 

Mayor Quill all voting aye.  The Council entered Executive Session at 6:21 p.m.  

Executive session adjourned at  6:56 p.m. 

The meeting reconvened in public session at 7:01 p.m. 

 

H. Agreement Resolution #95 Approving a Collective Bargaining Agreement Between the 

City of Auburn and the Auburn Professional Firefighters Local 1446 

 Motion to approve by Councilor McCormick, seconded by Councilor Cuddy. 

The motion carried 4-1.  Councilors McCormick, Camardo, Cuddy, and Mayor Quill all voting 

aye.  Councilor Ruzicka voting no. 

 

Local Law- None 

 

Tabled Legislation 

A. Financial Resolution #83 of 2014 Authorizing the Creation of a Refuse Fund (Special 

Revenue Fund)  Council took no action.  Item remains tabled. 

 

B. Financial Resolution #84 of 2014 Authorizing the Trash Collection Fee 

 Councilor Cuddy made a motion to remove Financial Resolution #84 from the table,  

Councilor Camardo seconded the motion.   The motion carried 5-0.  Councilors McCormick, 

Camardo, Cuddy, Ruzicka, and Mayor Quill all voting aye. 

 Motion to approve Financial Resolution #84 by Councilor Cuddy, seconded by Councilor 

Camardo.  The motion to approve did not carry 5-0.  Councilors McCormick, Camardo, Cuddy, 

Ruzicka, and Mayor Quill all voting no. 

 



 Minutes of the City Council Meeting, City of Auburn, NY, May 15, 2014 

Page 4 of 4 
Office of the City Clerk/Vital Records, City of Auburn, NY.  Charles Mason, City Clerk  

Other Business 

A. Introduction and discussion of Council member proposals for 2014/2015 budget.  The 

Council decided to extend the deadline for individual Councilor proposals on the FY 2014-2015 

City Manager’s proposed budget by one week. 

 

B.  Councilor McCormick asked when seasonal hires for park maintenance would be hired.  The 

Manager responded that he had just authorized many of them.  Councilor McCormick also 

discussed a complaint she received regarding conditions at the playground at Pomeroy Park. 

 

C.  The Mayor congratulated Councilor McCormick on receiving the Leadership award earlier in 

the day at a luncheon sponsored by the Cayuga County Chamber of Commerce 

 

Adjournment:  By unanimous vote the Council adjourned the meeting.  The 

meeting was adjourned at 8:02 p.m. 

Minutes submitted to the City Council on May 2, 2014 by: 

Charles Mason 

City Clerk 

 

On May 22, 2014 a motion to approve the minutes of the May 15, 2014 Auburn, NY City 

Council meeting was made by Councilor   , seconded by Councilor   . 

 

 Ayes Noes 

Councilor McCormick   

Councilor Camardo   

Councilor Cuddy   

Councilor Ruzicka   

Mayor Quill   

Carried and Adopted   

 

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct copy of the minutes of the 

proceedings of the City Council of the City of Auburn, N.Y., at a regular meeting 

thereof, held in the Council Chambers, Memorial City Hall, in said city, on  the 15th 

day of May, 2014 and that the City Council approved such by the vote listed 

above. 

 

Charles Mason, City Clerk        Date:   



COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council 

FROM: Laura Wills, Comptroller 

DATE: May 16, 2014 

Award Resolution # 96 of 2014 - Awarding the Landfill Gas Improvement Project 

Background: 
 
NYSEG is requiring the shutdown of the cogen which will create a situation where we either cannot sell into 
the grid or cannot power the WWTP. This will cost the City significantly. The landfill gas collection system 
requires and update that will also require the shutdown of the cogen. To avoid the cost of lost revenues twice 
we arerequesting the contractor used to build the landfill be hired to finish theproject. This contractor must 
be notified by next week so they can mobilizetheir crew to be in line with the shutdown of the cogen by 
NYSEG.   
 
Fiscal Implications: 
 

Fiscal implications with one shut down (two weeks): 
$324,000-$346,000 Project 

Lost revenue to PUF, Landfilland additional expense to WWTP  
 
Fiscal implications with two shut downs (four weeks):  

$324,000-$346,000 Project  

Lost revenue to PUF, Landfill and additional expense to WWTP at double one shut down 

ATTACHMENTS:

File Name Description

 96_background.pdf Background

 Award_Resolution_#96_-Marcy_Excavation.doc 
Award Resolution # 96 of 2014 - Awarding the Landfill Gas 

Improvement Project



















 

AWARD RESOLUTION #96 of 2014 

 

AWARDING THE LANDFILL GAS IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 
By Councilor _____________________     May 22, 2014 
   
 WHEREAS, the landfill requires improvements to continue to collect methane gas for 
use with the landfill gas to energy cogeneration facility (cogen) and to do this project the 
methane collection and therefore cogen will need to be shut down; and  
 
 WHEREAS, New York State Electric and Gas has unexpectedly planned a shutdown of 
the cogen and such shut down will cost the City in lost revenues; and   

 

 WHEREAS, this award is determined to be an emergency as two shut downs of the 
cogen facility will cost the City financially in lost revenues from both methane and energy sales 
and require energy to be purchased from the grid for the waste water treatment plant. To avoid 
this financial hardship the City does not have time to formally bid the project; and 
  
 WHEREAS, funding was already obtained through a 2010 BAN (bond ordinance #7 of 
2009) issuance for the construction of cell #4 and there are $449,038 in unspent bond proceeds 
included in restricted cash in the landfill fund; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Marcy Excavation Services, LLC, 2256 Broad Street, Frankfort, NY, was 
the original contractor for cell #4 (award resolution # 109 of 2011) and therefore has the working 
knowledge of the City’s landfill gas collection system and is able to perform the work at a cost 
not to exceed $346,000 if they are awarded the contract by May 23, 2014; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Auburn City Council does hereby 
award the landfill gas improvement project to Marcy Excavation Services, LLC at a cost not to 
exceed $346,000 to be charged to account AL.8167.440.HD and paid for using unspent bond 
proceeds borrowed for the construction of cell #4. 
 
  
 
Seconded by Councilor ______________________ 
 
 
 

          AYES  NOES 
Councilor McCormick   

Councilor Camardo   

Councilor Cuddy   

Councilor  Ruzicka   

Mayor Quill   

CARRIED AND ADOPTED 

 



0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

80000

90000

100000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

0 $23,887 $23,887 $23,887 $23,887 $23,887 $23,887 $23,887 $23,887 $72,079 $96,384

0 $23,887 $23,887 $23,887 $23,887 $23,887 $23,887 $23,887 $23,887 $72,079 $96,384

0 $8,750 $17,500 $26,250 $35,000 $43,750 $52,500 $61,250 $70,000 $78,750 $87,500 $96,250

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A1110 City Court



$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $9,817 $26,931 $74,693 $101,804 $149,734 $174,601 $209,261 $236,212 $259,289 $291,288

Actual + Encumbered $11,178 $28,190 $75,951 $103,063 $150,993 $175,860 $210,800 $237,751 $260,760 $292,276

Theoretical $27,194 $54,387 $81,581 $108,774 $135,968 $163,162 $190,355 $217,549 $244,742 $271,936 $299,129 $326,323

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A1420 Corporation Counsel



$0

$10,000

$20,000

$30,000

$40,000

$50,000

$60,000

$70,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $4,706 $9,446 $14,634 $19,478 $26,588 $31,602 $37,128 $41,998 $46,738 $51,478

Actual + Encumbered $5,006 $10,286 $16,828 $21,568 $28,678 $33,467 $38,207 $42,687 $47,427 $52,953

Theoretical $5,600 $11,200 $16,800 $22,400 $28,000 $33,600 $39,199 $44,799 $50,399 $55,999 $61,599 $67,199

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A1435 Human Resources



 $-

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $1,564 $8,106 $12,118 $17,619 $34,268 $35,689 $55,398 $58,778 $67,496 $75,887

Actual + Encumbered $2,596 $9,076 $13,055 $18,484 $35,057 $36,398 $56,034 $59,379 $67,999 $76,314

Theoretical $10,762 $21,524 $32,286 $43,048 $53,810 $64,572 $75,334 $86,096 $96,858 $107,620 $118,382 $129,144

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A1305 Comptroller



 $-

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

 $160,000

 $180,000

 $200,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $16,276 $26,224 $39,338 $53,030 $72,469 $85,755 $98,823 $111,767 $137,726 $151,658

Actual + Encumbered $16,276 $26,299 $40,050 $53,240 $72,679 $85,755 $98,823 $111,957 $138,681 $151,658

Theoretical $16,209 $32,418 $48,627 $64,835 $81,044 $97,253 $113,462 $129,671 $145,880 $162,088 $178,297 $194,506

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A1315 Accounting



 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $23,397 $43,594 $62,692 $81,716 $110,150 $128,900 $148,190 $167,560 $187,385 $207,422

Actual + Encumbered $23,795 $43,992 $63,090 $81,716 $110,150 $128,930 $148,190 $167,560 $187,503 $208,012

Theoretical $23,842 $47,684 $71,526 $95,368 $119,210 $143,053 $166,895 $190,737 $214,579 $238,421 $262,263 $286,105

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A1325 Treasurer



 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

$13,139 $26,997 $62,692 $62,467 $91,901 $109,090 $129,720 $145,094 $161,512 $176,363

$15,297 $28,947 $63,090 $64,191 $93,305 $110,350 $130,760 $145,864 $162,210 $176,846

Theoretical $17,981 $35,963 $53,944 $71,925 $89,907 $107,888 $125,869 $143,851 $161,832 $179,813 $197,795 $215,776

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A1355 Assessor 



$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

$450,000

$500,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $33,078 $67,471 $102,844 $138,189 $189,772 $224,842 $261,291 $295,773 $328,781 $361,617

Actual + Encumbered $36,953 $70,509 $105,859 $143,204 $195,273 $231,553 $265,098 $299,440 $332,349 $365,130

Theoretical $40,330 $80,660 $120,990 $161,320 $201,650 $241,981 $282,311 $322,641 $362,971 $403,301 $443,631 $483,961

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A1440 Engineering



$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $9,552 $25,366 $35,356 $48,282 $76,271 $87,015 $101,376 $125,520 $138,878 $153,846

Theoretical $17,597 $35,195 $52,792 $70,389 $87,986 $105,584 $123,181 $140,778 $158,375 $175,973 $193,570 $211,167

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A1620 Buildings



$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

$450,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $18,619 $50,616 $79,854 $101,727 $154,904 $181,473 $212,744 $244,624 $274,789 $305,061

Theoretical $34,239 $68,478 $102,717 $136,955 $171,194 $205,433 $239,672 $273,911 $308,150 $342,388 $376,627 $410,866

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A1640 Public Works Garage



$0

$10,000

$20,000

$30,000

$40,000

$50,000

$60,000

$70,000

$80,000

$90,000

$100,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $3,265 $6,930 $12,108 $16,911 $23,924 $35,142 $41,397 $46,621 $52,363 $57,650

Theoretical $7,740 $15,480 $23,221 $30,961 $38,701 $46,441 $54,181 $61,921 $69,662 $77,402 $85,142 $92,882

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A3310 Signal Maintenance



 $-

 $10,000

 $20,000

 $30,000

 $40,000

 $50,000

 $60,000

 $70,000

 $80,000

 $90,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $6,023 $12,378 $18,328 $24,686 $32,761 $38,625 $44,576 $50,929 $56,792 $63,949

Theoretical $7,196. $14,393 $21,590 $28,787 $35,983 $43,180 $50,377 $57,573 $64,770 $71,967 $79,163 $86,360

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A5010 Public Works Admin



$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $41,894 $88,989 $134,588 $175,933 $240,863 $307,700 $364,736 $413,173 $467,143 $522,849

Theoretical $58,091 $116,181 $174,272 $232,362 $290,453 $348,543 $406,634 $464,724 $522,815 $580,905 $638,996 $697,086

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A5110 Street Mtc



$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,247 $30,538 $112,870 $175,615 $233,531 $238,382

Theoretical $27,235 $54,471 $81,706 $108,942 $136,177 $163,413 $190,648 $217,883 $245,119 $272,354 $299,590 $326,825

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A5142 Snow Removal



$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

$450,000

$500,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $0 $10,503 $42,432 $81,270 $126,652 $154,328 $204,870 $232,896 $271,368 $310,924

Theoretical $40,083 $80,167 $120,250 $160,333 $200,417 $240,500 $280,583 $320,667 $360,750 $400,833 $440,917 $481,000

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A5182 Street Lighting



$0

$10,000

$20,000

$30,000

$40,000

$50,000

$60,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $4,805 $6,306 $9,307 $12,398 $17,139 $20,305 $23,455 $26,606 $29,757 $32,908

Theoretical $4,710 $9,419 $14,129 $18,839 $23,548 $28,258 $32,968 $37,677 $42,387 $47,097 $51,806 $56,516

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A7020 Parks and Rec Admin



$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $72,432 $122,106 $169,765 $223,605 $287,031 $310,467 $356,505 $400,807 $460,901 $507,318

Theoretical $57,950 $115,899 $173,849 $231,799 $289,748 $347,698 $405,648 $463,597 $521,547 $579,497 $637,446 $695,396

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A7110 Parks Mtc



$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

$16,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $0 $0 $0 $800 $1,460 $1,460 $1,460 $1,647 $1,647 $0

Theoretical $1,333 $2,667 $4,000 $5,333 $6,667 $8,000 $9,333 $10,667 $12,000 $13,333 $14,667 $16,000

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A7142 Playground Operations



$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $3,331 $12,530 $22,270 $30,641 $37,080 $42,243 $47,799 $51,271 $55,585 $59,423

Theoretical $8,765 $17,530 $26,296 $35,061 $43,826 $52,591 $61,356 $70,121 $78,887 $87,652 $96,417 $105,182

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A7210 Falcon Park



$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

$450,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $17,866 $53,633 $93,506 $153,658 $184,698 $213,248 $245,052 $275,903 $304,651 $329,135

Theoretical $37,287 $74,575 $111,862 $149,149 $186,437 $223,724 $261,011 $298,299 $335,586 $372,873 $410,161 $447,448

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A7143 Casey Park



$0

$10,000

$20,000

$30,000

$40,000

$50,000

$60,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $4,062 $6,656 $11,197 $13,296 $16,181 $20,357 $22,058 $26,221 $27,956 $29,661

Theoretical $4,740 $9,480 $14,220 $18,959 $23,699 $28,439 $33,179 $37,919 $42,659 $47,398 $52,138 $56,878

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A7610 Sr. Citizens - Schwartz



$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $2,750 $7,550 $7,550 $7,550 $7,550 $7,550 $7,550 $7,550 $7,550 $7,550

Theoretical $1,006 $2,013 $3,019 $4,026 $5,032 $6,039 $7,045 $8,051 $9,058 $10,064 $11,071 $12,077

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A7270 Band Concerts



$0

$10,000

$20,000

$30,000

$40,000

$50,000

$60,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $1,500 $13,658 $14,581 $14,631 $14,942 $17,264 $17,400 $17,808 $27,074 $27,136

Theoretical $4,333 $8,667 $13,000 $17,333 $21,667 $26,000 $30,333 $34,667 $39,000 $43,333 $47,667 $52,000

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A7550 Celebrations



$0

$10,000

$20,000

$30,000

$40,000

$50,000

$60,000

$70,000

$80,000

$90,000

$100,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $5,713 $11,482 $17,261 $23,234 $32,589 $37,198 $43,487 $49,446 $55,478 $62,355

Theoretical $7,695 $15,389 $23,084 $30,778 $38,473 $46,168 $53,862 $61,557 $69,251 $76,946 $84,640 $92,335

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A7611 Boyle



$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

$25,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $0 $1,181 $6,306 $6,343 $6,343 $6,967 $7,639 $8,903 $9,248 $11,056

Theoretical $1,750 $3,500 $5,250 $7,000 $8,750 $10,500 $12,250 $14,000 $15,750 $17,500 $19,250 $21,000

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A7620 Adult Recreation



$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $32,390 $75,261 $115,987 $156,149 $215,178 $254,580 $303,229 $351,507 $406,425 $445,460

Theoretical $46,494 $92,988 $139,482 $185,976 $232,470 $278,964 $325,458 $371,952 $418,446 $464,940 $511,434 $557,928

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A8161 Refuse Collection



$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Theoretical $928 $1,855 $2,783 $3,711 $4,638 $5,566 $6,494 $7,421 $8,349 $9,277 $10,204 $11,132

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A8170 Street Cleaning



$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $5,317 $14,839 $20,111 $26,274 $35,065 $43,283 $49,959 $55,981 $60,790 $66,000

Theoretical $8,937 $17,874 $26,811 $35,748 $44,685 $53,622 $62,558 $71,495 $80,432 $89,369 $98,306 $107,243

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A8560 Urban Forestry



$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$7,000

$8,000

$9,000

$10,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $120 $141 $1,156 $1,461 $1,764 $2,682 $3,268 $3,593 $3,903 $4,650

Theoretical $827 $1,654 $2,481 $3,307 $4,134 $4,961 $5,788 $6,615 $7,442 $8,268 $9,095 $9,922

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A8810 Cemetery Mtc



$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $12,788 $28,183 $40,688 $53,085 $73,333 $89,753 $103,610 $126,438 $156,121 $168,182

Theoretical $18,238 $36,476 $54,713 $72,951 $91,189 $109,427 $127,664 $145,902 $164,140 $182,378 $200,615 $218,853

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

AL8160 Solid Waste Admin



$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $22,506 $61,863 $95,951 $176,312 $234,330 $270,551 $358,572 $392,856 $440,182 $478,177

Theoretical $57,913 $115,826 $173,738 $231,651 $289,564 $347,477 $405,389 $463,302 $521,215 $579,128 $637,040 $694,953

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

AL8162 Refuse Disposal



$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

$160,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $6,740 $19,028 $26,412 $33,240 $43,076 $49,915 $56,701 $63,339 $70,399 $77,580

Theoretical $11,910 $23,820 $35,731 $47,641 $59,551 $71,461 $83,371 $95,281 $107,192 $119,102 $131,012 $142,922

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

AL8164 Recycling



$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $31,436 $80,518 $117,252 $153,299 $238,887 $287,829 $361,404 $402,030 $452,340 $491,382

Theoretical $58,552 $117,103 $175,655 $234,207 $292,758 $351,310 $409,862 $468,413 $526,965 $585,517 $644,068 $702,620

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F8340 Transmission and Distribution



$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $34,616 $78,798 $126,612 $177,927 $242,042 $280,460 $334,681 $390,069 $436,312 $498,486

Theoretical $54,829 $109,659 $164,488 $219,317 $274,146 $328,976 $383,805 $438,634 $493,463 $548,293 $603,122 $657,951

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

G8120 Sanitary Sewers



$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $34,616 $78,797 $126,611 $184,928 $242,526 $284,003 $332,828 $390,069 $436,313 $498,487

Actual + Encumbered $74,386 $136,090 $176,050 $233,963 $293,418 $350,249 $395,911 $436,937 $482,271 $548,839

Theoretical $54,829 $109,659 $164,488 $219,317 $274,146 $328,976 $383,805 $438,634 $493,463 $548,293 $603,122 $657,951

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

G8120 Sanitary Sewers



 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual 59,718 168,001 255,228 405,669 576,513 695,939 788,654 1,077,956 1,203,960 1,315,134

Actual + Encumbered 146,713 130,077 384,189 529,780 696,006 812,082 890,061 1,169,408 1,303,569 1,458,623

Theoretical 183,364 366,729 550,093 733,457 916,821 1,100,186 1,283,550 1,466,914 1,650,278 1,833,643 2,017,007 2,200,371

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

G8130 Sewage Treatment



 -

 1,000,000

 2,000,000

 3,000,000

 4,000,000

 5,000,000

 6,000,000

 7,000,000

 8,000,000

july Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual 711,080 1,362,778 2,000,198 2,046,549 2,656,391 3,212,415 3,707,234 4,331,162 4,806,781 5,402,581

Theoretical 612,750 1,225,500 1,838,250 2,451,000 3,063,750 3,676,500 4,289,250 4,902,000 5,514,750 6,127,500 6,740,250 7,353,000

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

G99 Sewer Revenue Fund



$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $4,896 $10,139 $21,389 $26,796 $33,946 $44,017 $50,727 $57,322 $65,035 $71,201

Actual + Encumbered $4,896 $15,859 $25,499 $30,906 $38,056 $46,517 $53,227 $63,416 $69,494 $75,548

Theoretical $10,749 $21,499 $32,248 $42,997 $53,747 $64,496 $75,245 $85,995 $96,744 $107,493 $118,243 $128,992

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

AL8166 Methane Gas Utilities



$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $0 $102,668 $194,253 $315,398 $406,380 $542,796 $664,273 $846,679 $939,473 $1,076,88

Actual + Encumbered $0 $108,568 $200,153 $321,298 $412,280 $545,989 $667,466 $857,972 $950,765 $1,088,18

Theoretical $58,436 $116,873 $175,309 $233,745 $292,182 $350,618 $409,054 $467,491 $525,927 $584,363 $642,800 $701,236

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

E8241 Electric Generation Facility



 $-

 $10,000

 $20,000

 $30,000

 $40,000

 $50,000

 $60,000

 $70,000

 $80,000

1st Qtr Oct Nov 2nd Qtr Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $3,942 $12,347 $12,839 $18,319 $19,518 $19,518 $22,085 $26,318

Actual + Encumbered $27,920 $27,920 $27,920 $40,288 $40,380 $40,380 $40,654 $41,113

Theoretical $19,262 $25,683 $32,104 $38,525 $44,945 $51,366 $57,787 $64,208 $70,628 $77,049

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

E8240 Hydro-Electric Services



0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov 2nd Qtr Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual 2,288 19,729 38,891 57,432 57,679 885,891 903,498 1,105,862 2,326,221 2,408,245

Theoretical 122,564 245,128 367,692 490,255 612,819 735,383 857,947 980,511 1,103,075 1,225,638 1,348,202 1,470,766

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

E99 Power Utility Fund



$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $71 $22,188 $30,342 $57,366 $73,795 $85,437 $97,190 $109,519 $129,174 $147,613

Actual + Encumbered $71 $22,188 $38,497 $59,956 $76,385 $88,027 $97,190 $121,848 $148,159 $160,318

Theoretical $22,683 $45,365 $68,048 $90,730 $113,413 $136,095 $158,778 $181,460 $204,143 $226,825 $249,508 $272,190

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F8320 Source of Supply



$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

$160,000

$180,000

$200,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $8,884 $22,426 $34,421 $46,983 $62,799 $74,995 $87,674 $99,651 $109,195 $121,576

Actual + Encumbered $8,884 $35,968 $34,421 $46,083 $65,192 $77,388 $87,674 $99,651 $109,195 $2,260

Theoretical $15,086 $30,173 $45,259 $60,346 $75,432 $90,519 $105,605 $120,691 $135,778 $150,864 $165,951 $181,037

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F8310 Utility Billing



0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual 50,516 128,578 192,644 252,236 327,188 427,017 484,507 542,289 615,993 695,123

Actual + Encumbered 111,623 163,005 248,032 309,751 402,540 473,226 536,318 549,634 689,657 757,074

Theoretical 93,857 187,714 281,571 375,428 469,285 563,143 657,000 750,857 844,714 938,571 1,032,428 1,126,285

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F8330 Water Filtration



$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $31,436 $81,518 $117,252 $181,601 $244,984 $288,366 $358,640 $402,029 $443,414 $482,455

Actual + Encumbered $95,803 $156,166 $218,237 $269,191 $327,421 $386,153 $434,568 $476,368 $504,156 $551,898

Theoretical $60,771 $121,541 $182,312 $243,082 $303,853 $364,624 $425,394 $486,165 $546,935 $607,706 $668,476 $729,247

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F8340 Transmission and Distribution



0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

3,000,000

3,500,000

4,000,000

4,500,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual 339,635 671,554 1,078,594 1,438,931 1,817,011 1,973,966 2,297,654 2,347,457 2,641,809 2,982,261

Theoretical 336,583 673,167 1,009,750 1,346,333 1,682,917 2,019,500 2,356,083 2,692,667 3,029,250 3,365,833 3,702,417 4,039,000

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F99 Water Revenue Fund



$0.00

$50,000.00

$100,000.00

$150,000.00

$200,000.00

$250,000.00

$300,000.00

$350,000.00

$400,000.00

$450,000.00

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $76,420. $103,625 $146,023 $170,899 $196,410 $222,215 $245,071 $274,957

Actual + Encumbered $81,329. $106,085 $147,437 $172,313 $198,919 $224,076 $245,651 $302,188

Theoretical $102,532 $136,710 $170,887 $205,065 $239,243 $273,420 $307,598 $341,775 $375,953 $410,131

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A 8020 Planning and Economic Development



$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $75,112 $98,044 $129,163 $155,027 $176,422 $198,485 $210,370 $244,559

Actual + Encumbered $101,988 $122,951 $153,434 $175,303 $196,149 $216,767 $210,962 $259,482

Theoretical $81,334 $108,445 $135,556 $162,667 $189,778 $216,889 $244,001 $271,112 $298,223 $325,334

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A 3620 Code Enforcement



$0.00

$20,000.00

$40,000.00

$60,000.00

$80,000.00

$100,000.00

$120,000.00

$140,000.00

$160,000.00

$180,000.00

1st Qtr. Oct Nov 2nd

Qtr.

Jan Feb 3rd Qtr. Apr May 4th Qtr.

2012-13 Revenue $57,508. $70,612. $78,416. $92,257. $104,289 $108,915 $112,140 $128,197

2013-14 Revenue $84,412. $98,127. $104,307 $129,071 $157,059 $154,779 $169,430 $178,791

Theoretical $34,250. $45,666. $57,083. $68,500. $79,916. $91,333. $102,750 $114,166 $125,583 $137,000

$
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

Code Enforcement Revenue

2012-13 Revenue

2013-14 Revenue

Theoretical



0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000

6,000,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual 435,137 864,485 1,326,723 1,853,371 2,729,716 3,189,164 3,701,027 4,244,064 4,695,443 5,129,930

Actual + Encumbered 731,802 1,135,178 1,585,854 2,141,071 2,964,349 3,424,128 3,934,205 4,350,980 4,813,541 5,237,824

Theoretical 503,772 951,570 1,399,368 1,903,140 2,510,682 3,013,908 3,556,411 4,038,636 4,692,986 5,261,185

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A3410 Fire



0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

3,000,000

3,500,000

4,000,000

4,500,000

5,000,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual 422,641 841,887 1,255,511 1,743,981 2,561,149 2,935,221 3,381,384 3,882,319 4,265,242 4,663,474

Actual + Encumbered 693,333 1,112,579 1,514,641 2,031,681 2,795,782 3,170,184 3,614,572 3,989,234 4,383,340 4,771,367

Theoretical 480,372 907,370 1,334,368 1,814,740 2,401,482 2,882,898 3,401,819 3,863,083 4,397,096 4,929,788

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A3410 Fire Budget W/O Overtime



0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000

6,000,000

7,000,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual 406,778 869,175 1,293,629 1,709,432 2,350,320 2,805,101 3,287,682 3,726,986 4,147,315 4,569,080

Actual + Encumbered 506,298 912,369 1,335,287 1,769,450 2,402,381 2,838,109 3,319,726 3,755,970 4,180,800 4,615,382

Theoretical 500,718 1,001,436 1,502,154 2,002,872 2,503,590 3,004,309 3,505,027 4,005,745 4,506,463 5,007,181 5,507,899 6,008,617

$
 S

p
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A3120 Police


	Slide1
	Slide2
	Slide3
	Slide4
	Slide5
	Slide6
	Slide7
	Slide8
	Slide9
	Slide10
	Slide11
	Slide12
	Slide13
	Slide14
	Slide15
	Slide16
	Slide17
	Slide18
	Slide19
	Slide20
	Slide21
	Slide22
	Slide23
	Slide24
	Slide25
	Slide26
	Slide27
	Slide28
	Slide29
	Slide30
	Slide31
	Slide32
	Slide33
	Slide34
	Slide35
	Slide36
	Slide37
	Slide38
	Slide39
	Slide40
	Slide41
	Slide42
	Slide43
	Slide44
	Slide45
	Slide46
	Slide47
	Slide48
	Slide49
	Slide50
	Slide51
	Slide52

